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Pablic SBerpice Qommission

November 5, 2003

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Post Office Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Re: Docket No. 031023-GU
Dear Mr. Watson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of transition cost recovery
factor true-up by Peoples Gas System, which was filed in this office on October 30, 2003,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing

1/12/2004************** 2:57 PM************* Mat"da Sanders*****l
Matilda Sanders D057 =~ P’%ﬂ"

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 2:57 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/12/2004 2:56:00 PM

Docket Number: 031023-GU

Filename / Path: 0310230r.wck

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Refund of Transition Cost Recovery Charges.
Number of pages in order - 5.

Thanks "J"

e,



CCA Official Filing
1713/ 2004%F FIF Ak ko iaiek 10:01 AM* Xk kK kKkokk k% % Matilda Sanders*****1

Matilda Sanders

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 10:01 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Janice Banka

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Yes, please fix. Janice, please note we are correcting to show Baez as Chairman on this order.

Kay
-----Original Message-----
From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 9:29 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

This PAA shows Jaber as Chairman, the RECOMM & Vote Sheet is from 1/6/04. I've renamed the Order back to
031023cr.wck.  Let me know if you want me to fix.

----Original Message-----

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
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Marguerite Lockard Fﬁi@ OY_OISA ~JCQ~§E- )

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 12:20 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/13/2004 12:17:00 PM

Docket Number: 031023co.wck.doc

Filename / Path: 031023-GU

Consummating @rder.
Number of pagés in order - 2.

Thanks "J"




